- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Minutes from last month were reviewed, CJ M motioned, Paul C seconded, motion approved.
- 3. Treasurer's Report, Mark–Group & individual contributions down this month, as well as operational expenses. Started this year strong w/ contributions & sales. Doing well financially, breaking even. Contact Justin or Mark at treasurer@aastpaul.org
- 4. Office Report, Dennis B Volunteer situation really need folks who are able to be temporary sponsors & can answer their phones between 9am-5pm, when office is open. Need volunteers to come in to answer phones, 2-3 hour shifts. May be some bumps & changes to meeting guide app & GSO. Please email lifeline@aa Some changes to stpaul.org for further information.
- 5. Night Owl Report, Lesli D Hoots report in Lifeline, new Night Owl instructions. Looking for one more committee member. *Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.*
- 6. Website Report, Jonathan 730 regular meetings, supported by 290 groups. Service opportunities & open night owl shifts on site. Working on using most current technology for our site. Update attempted on labor day, but ran into issues. It was sorted out. Sorted out issue for if you select a city from the meeting search, and no meetings come up (b/c you had to search by zip code). Moved mtg guide feed to AAWS. Their level of technical skills not as good as the person who wrote it. Took them a few days to sort them out. Still working on bot solution, with is throwing off our stats. If you have an AA-related event & you want the flyer posted, *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- Outreach Program, Lindsey D –Lots of outreach material on website. There are missing in action mtgs on website. You go to mtg that is on the list and verify that all info is correct. Scripts on website as well for what to say when spreading the word to other groups about Intergroup. Please contact <u>outreach@aastpaul.org</u>.
- Update from the Board, Lindsey D No updates on new intergroup space. Gratitude Night is Sat. Nov 23rd, Jodi K from New Richmond, WI will be our main speaker. Event will be at Lutheran Church of the Redeemer in St. Paul
- 9. Liaison Reports: <u>District 8</u>: Mike C—Accessibilities chair, AA to be directed towards those with TBI (Traumatic brain injury). Workshop on Steps 6&7 may be in November. Passed proposal to give 14 big books to Regions Hospital. <u>District 15</u>: Jennifer—Fall fellowship workshop on Oct 26th at 11:30am @Christ Lutheran Church in Lake Elmo (No Chili this year, but TACOS), topic is Service. New AA mtg Thursdays 7pm @ Trinity Lutheran Church in Stillwater --N/A District 19: -N/A
- 10. Intergroup Events:
 - a. Recap—Ice Cream Social (Justin D & Lesli D)—Successful, attendance good. Recognition of long timers & ice cream. About 70 ppl came
 - b. Upcoming—Founder's Day—Robert brought info re: hospitality suite sign up, schedule, volunteer sign up, etc. Banquet table sign up. St. Paul Intergroup selling literature & will have a suite there as well
 - c. Upcoming—Board Elections (November)—lots of positions to fill. 3 @Large positions, 2 yr sobriety requirement. 2-2 yr commitments, 1-1 year commitment. Alternate Chair, 3 yr sobriety requirement. 3 yr commitment. Secretary, 3 yr sobriety requirement. 1 yr commitment. Alt Treasurer, 3 yr sobriety requirement. 2 yr commitment.
- 11. New Business, Lesli D. Intergroup & District 8 hosting movie night on Sat Jan 18th @ Roseville Lutheran Church. Voted on what move we would like to see.
- 12. Group AA Announcements:
 - a. OMD Potluck & Sobriety Recognition 1st Friday 7pm @ St. Marks
 - b. Maplewood Alano Potluck & Sobriety Recognition 3rd Saturday 6:30pm
- 13. Suggestions for next month's agenda, please email secretary@aastpaul.org
- 14. Grapevine Report, Patty; Volunteer for October, Jennifer.
- 16. Concept IV, Dan; Volunteer for Concept V, Derek
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Kelsey; Volunteer for August, Dan
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

Derek W	Barb H	Laura G	Mike C	Jennifer G
Basic Text	Como Park Big Book	Day by Dei Women's	District 8	District 15
Kelsey R	Pat M	Todd F	Anne J	Peter M
Hole in the Donut	Hole in the Donut	Maplewood Alano Grps	New Brighton Big Book	One More Was Added
Paul C	Heidi B	Paul C	Jen S	Jodie T-W
OMD	Pocketing Our Pride	St. Paul Speaker Mtg	Summit Hill	We Can